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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 3:38 PM

To: Claims; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR; Admin A
Suhjm:t: RE: SLF 9587R -DOA: 13/4/19 (AIG OD)

Dear Diyana,

Vehicle excess §0

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 9:23 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;
Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLF 9587R -DOA: 13/4/19 (AIG OD)

Dear Veron,

Case mentioned has already been amend and resend once since 22/04/2019 and resend again as per request
on the next following day.

Request as per attached.

Best Regards,
Diyana
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (meg ue 1sss022m1w)
55 Libi Road 1 Road Singapore 408639
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto. COM.5F W. WWW.3 .
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

Ermail Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, Is confidential and may also be privileged

If you have recelved it in error, please natify us Immediately by reply emall and then delete this message from your system
Please do not copy It or usa it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attac hment to any ather person. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 25 April, 2019 8:56 AM

To: Claims =claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; [nnra_khai@gremiumaum.cnm.sg] <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR
<sur{@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SLF 9587R -DOA: 13/4/19 (AIG OD)

Dear Tony,

Kindly amend GIA DOA to 13/4/2019 instead of 13/4/2016

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 65256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



MPA1 1904E504 { Pram pilees Pt Lbd - BN Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME 15:19

SLBMITTED BY: Tony Fw;r.alk-'} Feng Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 15/04/2019 15:57
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please raport correcily the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibbe, Any wiliul misrepresentabion or witholdirsg of material facts may allow insurance companies to
riepudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insutance companies is not an admission of policy liabilty on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&, This repart will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance Association ol Singapore (GIA] for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upen application by interested parties

7. By the leagement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made availaida
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 15/04/2019 15:19
Date Of Accident 13/04/2016 10:55
Exact Location OFf Accident DUNEARN RD TOWARDS CITY AT NEWTON CIRCUS
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLF958TR
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner NG HONG HWEI
NRIC No 560378446
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-93866813
Allernative Phone No OTHERS-93866813
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer AUDI
Model A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at ;
time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla? YES

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy [}

Policy Number 2100482879-02

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver CHAN WAI KEONG WILFRED
NRIC Mo S1707784H

Date Of Birth 23/07/1965

Dcocupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 3170719

Driving Experience 24 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-03866813

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address WILFREDWKCHAN@GMAIL.COM
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Address 52 TOH TUCK ROAD #05-04
Postcode 596743

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPQUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle C

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? YES
Foreign Vehicle Registration Number JLE1238 (PRIVATE CAR)

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)

involved in the accident %
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME: - NG HONG HWEI
GEMNDER: FEMALE

Fassenger.2 NAME: - NICOLE CHAN
GEMDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name BUKIT TIMAH NEIGHEOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

Palice Station Address ROAD: 1 DUKE ROAD , POSTCODE: 268914 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
Palice Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-4829990 - FAX NO: 645628933

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REFORT T/20190413/2119.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number JLE1238
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour PROTON/GOLD COLOUR
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Wame of Driver SEOW CHEE SENG

FPage 2 of 24



MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

FT0314-01-8955
04458858

FRONTAL DAMAGE
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SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Pleae report gaerestly the detaily of the &=¢ ident to wpeed up the dlams proceds
Tris § e minit be completed by the Polisyholdee and/or the Authorised Driver

ifarmabon proaded must be ey truthilel ang scourste &s possibile. Any withul misrepreientation b withbolding of material

larts may allow insutance (ompanies 1o repadiate policy labiity.

 Thie i @ arceptance of this Form by myurance companies n not aa admiion of polity Ity an the part of the ndJrence

COMEAn-Es.

Any false reporting may by relerred 10 the Police for invettigation

The report will e forwarded by the iniunen of the GIA Becords Management Centre wilabliabad by the General Insurance
Assotiation of Singanode 1G18] for archinving and thit copkes of this repart will for a fee be made avatlable upon appheation by

interesiad parties

| By the lodgment of tha reporl 1o the inkuieds, you haneby consent to the archiving o1 This repoet 21 the Lentre end 1o cophes of

the tepornt being marde availitde sloresad
Consent under the Persanal Cata Protection Act (FOPA|
J understand, scknowiedgy, sptee and content that

18] Wy insamer, my workihop and the Genetal Insurance Msocation of Singapore ["GIA™) mury/are permitted to collect, use,
disclone snd/or process my personsl datafpersonal information set out in this flotm] and sny other personal ilarmation
prowded by me of possesied by my indured (collectively the “Personal Information” ) and discloce and transfes coch
Persomal infarmation to 3l insurer(s] who have msured vehicle(s) mvolved in this accadent (al mgrer{s] whio hve insured
wehicle(y] imvolyed in this scodent dhall be cotiectively referred to m the “Invaren” |, the insuren’ Lawyers/lew firm, the
taonetary Authority of Singapore and any felevant gowvernment agentyfauthority faich o the pailice]. for the purpose(t)
of

{1 protessing handling sradior dealing weth my claima including the wtrierment of the claimi and any RECEILAry
inveitigations relating to the cliimn.

i} investigatg the aceldent andfor my clali;
{iia) carrying mut and/or dealng with my instructons of responding Lo any BNGUT s By me.

(e} acdeminatening my clasms [including the malbng of correspondence, satements, invoices, teports of Rotices 1o me,
whith geutd Invole giclosure of certain personal data sbout me Lo bring about delivery of the same as will 23 on the
enternal over of envelopesmal packaged), and/or

(V] cormpphng with applicable law m atdminktenng procewing. handing snd o dealng with my clarrma. [colbectively the
“Purpotes” )

fb) all imaurer(s) who Rave intured vericle(s] involved in this sccident and the inwurers' liwyers/law hrms, may/fare permitted
to coliect, use; drcioie and/or process.my Personal information lor one of mote of the abowe Furposes,; and

(e} my Personal informateon may/tan be disciosed by any of the Insuders andfor Gin to thed third party service providiess of
agentulincluding the Biwyers/law firms). whah may be wted outsae of Singapore. for pne of mone of thi abiowe Purperies

(d) oy Pessonal information will also be collected and used o compdle clame histary o e purpose of fraud detection
estipation and ranagement in present and all future caims

(e} themdormation s ollected s (4] sbore tay be shated | dracionea

111 taall insuress andforany other third parthes that asset in evalaling, irvestigating, cuntroting or mansgng fraud,
regularars, taw erlproement AN ERvETAMENL sEEncies as reasonably requiced for the putposes stated, of

(i) for pomgiying with reguiiermemts ender afy HEULLDNY, [aws o tourt orgers
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Pohce Station Of Origin:
Bukit Timah NPP

POLICE REPORT

0 G

JO1B041102118

1ol
Heport Mo TI201G04 130148

1 Toh Y Drive #01-130 SINGAPORE 581501

Tel No. 1800-4688559

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made
130412010 1726

Nnmn e! lnh‘mmﬂ iﬂﬁrlﬂ

CHAN WAI KEONG WILFRED | 52 TE.'JH TUCK ROAD mO5-04 SINGHPORE 586743
IDType/IDNa: | Contact No.:

_NRIC NO/ S1707784H Home/Office: Moblle: 93866813
Nabonality: Email

SINGAPORE CITIZEN B S
Sex Age: Date of Bitn | Type of Informant.
Male 53 | 23/07/1965 | Driver

Race Language | institution / School Name
Chinese Enghsh

'Dmupalmn Driving Licence Information

SALES MANAGER (Class:s Date of Expiry. o

DUNEARN ROAD
 Towards CITY at the roundabout of Cicus e
| Weather. Hoad Surface [ Hoad Speed Limi |
| Clear
' Traffic Flow Trafic Control | Traffic Volume
| One Way iz | Not Controlled jLght
Type of Collsion: Anyone conveyed by
Betwesn Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance: |
No
L F e P e
TRt i sl

LA

JLE1238 Car .

SLF988TR |Car | AUDI A3 "ﬂhnu
 Details of noe o n

1 ‘ I.I--.-m' T D L oy wTouly My T * .l_:é:i 0 ol ¥ X T
SLFOSBTR | AIG ASIA PACIFIC IHSURAHCE PTE 1 2100482679-02
S (> _ :

Page & of 24



POLICE REPORT

SINGAPORE R T

POLICE FORCE 201904132119
Folce Station Of Onigin 2014
Bukil Timah NFP Repart No T/20180£132118

1 Toh ¥} Drive #01-138 SINGAPORE 591501
Tel No: 1800-4689998 CONTINUATION OF REFORT

=] oy o

|._...-. I .._._.

No. of Pedestrians Injured NIL
T P

[sEOW |

e —————y

Related Vemicls | JLE1238 (Can) Contact No.

HospltalClmic | NIL

DuTm[ IL
Hnul' 1} s Medical Leave NIL

WILFRED S1707784

Name
|
Related Vehicle | SLFBS87R (Car) B 'Contact No | 93866813 |
HospitaliClinic | NIL. Classof | Class: 3
Driving | Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
R [ Expiry Date B
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
| No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degreeofimury ([NIL = |
Brief Details.

On 1370412019 at about 1030hrs, | left home logether family 10 United Square | drove my own vehicle
registration plate number SLF 8587R, Audi A3, Saloon Car.

On the same day &t aboul 1054hrs, while travelling aiong Dunearn Road towards City at the round around
of Newton Circus. | felt @ bump coming from the back of my vehicle. | stopped and made a checked and
discovered the vehicle behind me. Malaysian vehicle registration plate number JLE 1238, Fronton, gold in
coiour had accigentally collided to the back of my vehicle

| then checked on my family members and none of them reported any injuries

Hoth myself and the Mataysian driver, we exchange particulars and we came 1o agreement 10 procesd
with the insurance claims

No one was injuted . no damage 10 government property and no one was conveyed 1o haspital

Page 7 of 24



POLICE REPORT

‘3% SINGAPORE |ﬂ||ﬂ|lﬁ!!!‘ﬂ!|§|“]“|

& POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin Told
Bukt Timah NFP Report Ho TRQ1804132118
1 Tah i Drive #01-139 SINGAPORE 581501

Tel No 1800-4689989 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
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POLICE REPORT

SINGAPORE CL T TR
POLICE FORCE T/2018041572119
Police Station Of Origin e
Bukit Timah NPP Regor No TRO1904132118
1 Toh Yi Drive #01-138 SINGAPORE 581501
Tel No' 1800-4689999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant i not able lo provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT Pleass attach & copy of your vehicle's insurance Centificate 1o this report. If you donl have
mmmymm_mmm-mumrmsmtmmmum

Signature Of Oficer Recording The R " | Signature Of Infgamant
o/
Staff Sgt MUHAMMAD TAUFIQ BIN RAMLI _
1 —
Signature Of interpreter. | Date/Time: - e
Not-applicable 130420191728
|
‘Officer In Charge Of Case: ] |Classification Of Case:
TP IAEIT!
Sgt 2 SHARIFAH NOR FARIZAN BINTE SYED
MOHD SAID i
L. - —
: . L o]
NP128 S ;T~ ngknmt ’ il Sh 28
Lo ¥ |-
[ #2us it 1 e ;-
W o SIGNATURE
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472412019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:
Cwner 10:
Vehicle Details
Wehicle Mo.:
Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:
Vehicle Madel:
Primary Ccllwr
Manufacturing Year:
Engine MNo.:
Chassi§ Ma.:
Maximum Power Output:
Cpen Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Rggistratlnn Date;
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period{Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Apr 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Singapore NRIC
78445

SLF9587R
Mo
24 Apr 2019
AUDI
A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI {ATTRACTION)
White
2016
CZC564589
WAUZZZ8VEG1105386
92.0kW (123 bhp)
$22,545.00
| 165ep2016
16 Sep 2016
0
$13,563.00

s
15 5¢p 2026
$10,172.00

15 5ep 2026 -

A - Carup to 1600cc & 97KW (1:30bhp)
10 _

$51.506.00

$38,082.00

$48,254.00

OK

r'll‘.lp\SZH".I'rI,I'l.}a.gﬂ'-f.5Q.'lIE.I'\"l'l.l'al:'[IDI'I-’BF‘IqLIlFEHBDGIEH-‘;'!"UDIIGEBTGI'BUBEEQIHWHI“ UNL N _IU=SFUSUaUUS L
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o, Feg Mo 201000408 | Ceryriohl 82016 KI5 Asta Pagiic lnsursnce Pe, Lid
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AUDI AUTO PROTECTCR PRIVATE VEHICI
Name of Policyholder ¢ NG HONG HWEI Vehicle No. : SLF258TR
Period of Insurance : 16 Sep 2018 To 15 Sep 2019 Policy No. : 2100482879-02
Engine No. : CZC564589 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZBVBG1105386 Issued Date : 13 Sep 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model S AUDI A3 Sedan 1.4 TF3I {Attraction)
Engine Capacity/Tonnage = 1,395.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration = 2016
Driver Restriction NA, Off Peak Car - No Insuring with COE/PARF © Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive®

a) The Policyhoider

b Any alver person wha is driving on the Polcyholder’s oroer ar with nsher pamission

Tres Policy wil indemnify fhe Folcyhalder or any authorised dives cnly if hefthe meelx the spetifiad age cordilicn

¥ou T ta pay an addlionsl sum of $5000 &5 “inexpenenced Dover Excess” (TDR7] if You sre ar ¥ ouf Authesised Drver (ramed or unramed) has less 1han 2 years’ dmang expangnce

Age Condition 40 years old and ahove !
| Limitation as to use®
| Use anly far social, dermests: and pleasure purposes and for the Pobomoloers business This Palicy does nal cover wse for hure 60 ewand, drang huton. driving test, racing. pece-making, rehisbsty sl or

speedaaling, the camaqe of gocds other :an samples in connecton with any trade of businass o use far any purpose 1 conniechon wilh Motor Trads

Loss of Lise 1500cc - 18000c Optional
+ Limitations rendsred inoperalive by Section & of Iha Molor Vehides: (Thod-Farly Risks and Compensalion) Ac [Cap, 185) and Secton 85 of ihe Road Transporl Act 1687 (Malaysia), are rol 1o be
wcluded under (hess heafings

& _ | | |

Section 1
Fir=- 50 Own Damaga - 500 Thelt - 50 Finod Cover - 50

Section 2
Propeny Damage - S0

Windscreen : $100

Named Driver and EXcess (where appicabls)

MG HOMNG HWE] - 3600 (Own Damage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FO

CLAIMS RELATED REPA

1 Aul Custamar Senice Center A 55 Uk Roas 1 Singapore 408668 BIBEIA23

Far gifiar Approved Reporling Centrésialt Authorised Reparers, please contac our 24-hour acodent emerpency hofing 1 165 6338 G200 Alternatraely, you mey fefer i AII5 welisile www. B0 COMm 59

or &10 506 Mobie App. Simply sesch and downlosd “AIG S5G° rem iTunes or Google Fiay

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan. NA

[Ate hereby carsfy thal the pelicy to which this Cenficats of Insurance nelales i issued 0 accorgance with the provisians of the Meiar Venices(Thrd Party Rigks and Compensatian) Act (Cap. 189), Pan IV of
the Read Transpon Act. 1687 (Maksysis) and Motor Vehicles [Third Pary Risks) Rules, 1859 [Maiayssa)

0504125208

PREMIUM LEASING - SLOH F J-ﬂ-""'ﬂfr

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE _—— —

SINGAPORE 168838 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritten by AIG Asla Pacific insurance Ple. Ltd. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE ..,

L3

4._-_:.._ S L i L o _‘_;_,_‘_.-‘_‘l:?* g .:
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24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

-

What can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the event of an accident?

. Immediele assistance afler an sccident . Keep calm &nd move your car bo @ sale place,
. Emesgenty breekdosn service - Do nod admil o giscuss faull or blame with 1he other paryjiss)
. Towing s&rvice {accident ar non-accident refated) . Repor the arodent 1o us wilh your accident vehicle (whether damaged ar nat)
" Adwice an Malor Claims procedures via o epproved reportng centies of sutharised repamrers wilhin 24 hours or the
B Medical Releral Assistance next working dey of the accedent
- Submil Writ'Summans/Comespondences from third partyas) to MG
immuediabely

If no one is injured in the accident:

- ¥ou & nol required 1o make any polics rapot

. Ferord wehicla nember. narms and adiress, nsurance company and polcy number of He cther driver(s) and vehicle|sh.

- Collect details (name, address and contact number] of witnesses andiof Iry bo lake photographs of he scene of 1he Bccidend

o Fepo the sccident 1o us wilh your accident vehice (whather damaged or not) va eur approved reporting cenires o authansed repairers within 24 hours ar the nex
wiorking day of the acodent.

I If the accident involves injuries or damage to government property & vehicles, forelgn registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:

" Report the Becident to the police. provading full details of the circumstances. of the acciden!

. Record vehidhe number, name and address. mswmance company and policy number of the olher driver(s) and vehicle(s),  appicable.

. Cobact details {name, address and comact number) of winusses sndior try to lake pholographs of the scene of the accidenl ?

- Report the accident o us with your accident vehicle (whether demaged or not) vea our approved reporting centres of authonsed repairers within 24 hoaws or the nest working
day of the accident.

b : — o

o
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Piease call our customer service hotline number (65) 6418-3000 for assistance.

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder.

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company {listed below) after filing/reporting your
accident claim.

2 Your rental car will be made avallable within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

3. At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the eriginal insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced.

4. The number of days is based on the period your vehicle 1s in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use

entitlement is stated in the Policy

Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapare only.

Extension of rental beyond repair period aporoved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day

basis.

7. Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

oo

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte, Ltd.
Activation Hotline: 67428888
501 Guillemard Road Singapore 395840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm

*Tha Renal Car Company's Terms & Conditions apaly (12 | refundable sscunty depasil excess liabiiy far the Rents Car, Crllison Damage Waiver sic)

kS — == : oy
IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your motor vehicle, this Motice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned that under the
Meotor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.98), it shall be unlawful for any person to use or cause or permit &ny
other person to use a motar vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act.

The Palicyholder is further warned that on the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrenaer the Certificate of Insurance and the Policy to
the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration to that effect must be made.
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88).

This Policy will cease to be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concemed. If the insurance company agrees to cover the new owner, they will issye
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile.
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183
Emall: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate
Workshop
Contact No
Fax No
Reference
Date

Vehicle NOT IN workshop

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Accident Repairs

Ubi Read 1

6366 2323

6841 1183
PA/OD/D498/2019/DYITF
17-Apr-19

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No

Model Code
Model | Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

#e sE ws aw

Mdm. Ng Hong Hwei
Bik 52 Toh Tuck Road
#05-04

Singapore 596743

HP +65 93866813

Own Damage Claims
2100482879-02

SLF 9587 R

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI
Sep-18

CZC 584589
WAUZZZ8VBG1105386

Johnny Boo [/ Allan Wu
13-Apr-19

Duneamn Rd (CITY) at Newton Circus



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLF 9587 R

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check

function and renew according to damage. sin § 28000

To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Inspect end

2 panelling. Re-organise rear crash management $ 90000 =

components. Reinstall all parts removed.

3 To respray rear bumper. $ 800.00 5°

4 To carry out diagnostic check. sin % 192.00 .

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES I 2,172.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLF 9587 R.

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS

1 REAR BUMPER $ 1,708.00

2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 175.00

3 REARBUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH & $ 30.00 |

4 REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM S 2 § 53.00

5 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR -LH/RH .. $ 76.00

& REAR BUMPER SPOILER %, $ 216.00

7 REAR REINFORCEMENT BAR /4 2 $ 522.00

8 REAR BUMPER BRACKET - LH /RH /++ $ 24.00

9 REAR BUMPER SENSOR A 28 462.00 -

10  REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEALRING /\[4 1 48 12.00

11 EXHAUST CHROME TRIM - LH Wl pn TBC

12 SUNDRIES T $ 300.00 = -,
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 3,578.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,172.00
GRAND TOTAL 5 5,750.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST. ;

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Netl.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date 5
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks A U5 e aadt S| 3 Vey

v

Please Note *  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

&5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408682
Tel: 63686 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email: Nora. khai@premivmauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.cam.sg

Supplementary Estimate

CST Reg Mo. 19-3902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315
Quantity Description
Labours

1 To repair end panelling.

2 To respray end panelling

},-" /:l-fjf 1 Cy .'i'\"'\ i
: | E
|

Estimate No.
Date

Service Advisor
Pages

Regn Nao
Model Mo

GRAND TOTAL

!
| o

> \J

PA/OD/0498/2019/0Y/TF
2-May-19

Kee Siang

1ofl

SLF9587 R

Auci A3 Sedan 1.4 TF5I

UnitPrice = Amount

§ 50000

s 800.00

$ 1,300.00

For Premium Autamabiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 8:02 AM

To: glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR

Cc: ‘Claims’; claims@premiumautocare.com.sg; allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: Before paint photos and supplementary labour for SLF 9587 R
Attachments: MARKING.pdf

Dear Glory.

Refer attach.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg <glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 1:32 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; claims@premiumautocare.com.sg; allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: Before paint photos and supplementary labour for SLF 9587 R

Dear all,

Please refer to the attached for before paint photos and supplementary labours for SLF 9587 R. Please kindly mark and
revise back to us.

Thank you.

Glory Tan
Bodyworks Department

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (seg ue 1sss02271w)

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 f. +65 6841 1183

e. glory.tan@oremiumauto. Com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 158938 p. +65 6836 2223



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183
Email: Mora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate «  Accident Repairs
Workshop < UbiRoad 1

Contact No + 5366 2323

Fax No : 6841 1183

Reference . PA/OD/D408/2019/DY/TF
Date ' 17-Apr-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Mdm. Ng Hong Hwei
Address +  Blk 52 Toh Tuck Road
#05-04
Singapore 586743
Telephone :  HP +B5 93866813
Type of Claim : Own Damage Claims
Policy No. :  2100482879-02
Vehicle No : SLF9587R
Model Code ¢ Audi A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI
Model | Year ;. Sep-16
Engine No :  CZC 564589
Chassis No T WAUZZZ8vBG1105386
Mileage v
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost i =
Estimated By - Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date + 13-Apr-19

Place of Accident +  Dunearn Rd (CITY) at Newton Circus



Premium Automobiles

55 LUbi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLF 9587 R

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges
1 To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check sin  $ 280.00 280.00
function and renew according to damage.
To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Inspect end
2 panelling. Re-organise rear crash management $ 900.00 500.00
components. Reinstall all parts removed.
3 To respray rear bumper. 3 800.00 550.00
4 Added parts - see attached $ 1,300.00 800.00
5 To carry out diagnostic check. sin $ 192.00 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,472.00 2,322.00




Premium Automobiles

55 UUbi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax; 6341 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLF 9587 R.

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 REAR BUMPER 3 1,708.00 § 1,366.40
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS B 175.00
3 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH /RH 5 30.00
4 REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM 23 53.00
5 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR -LH/RH 3 76.00
6 REAR BUMPER SPOILER 5 21600 $§ 172.80
7 REAR REINFORCEMENT BAR k] 522.00
8 REAR BUMPER BRACKET - LH/RH 2 24.00
9 REAR BUMPER SENSOR 25 462.00
10 REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING 4 % 12.00
11 EXHAUST CHROME TRIM - LH TBC
12 SUNDRIES $ 300.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 3,578.00 3 1,539.20
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,472.00 3% 2,322.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 7,050.00 § 3,861.20
All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks {OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved

Spare parls are Special Neft.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Mora khai@premiumauto. com.sg / claims@premiumauto com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.
T8 Shenton Way Date

#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor
Singapore 079120 Pages

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No

Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No
i_ Ql.l_antity: _ Description :
Labours

1 Ta repair end panelling.

2 To respray end panelling

GRAND TOTAL

PA/DDI0498/2019DYITF
2-May-19

Kee Siang

1of1

SLF 9587 R

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI

]

3

5

UnitPrice = Amount
50000 & 250.00
Bo0.00 % 550.00

1,300.00 $ 800.00

For Premium Automobiles Pie Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note - This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
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

From: veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 11:33 AM

To: Boo seng yak; Carrine Leong; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg, Chang Chee Sing; SUR
Subject: RE- FINAL REVISION - SLF9587R - OD AIG - SURVEYED 23 APR 19

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirmed repair cost of $3,861.20 before GST @ 3 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

sent: Saturday, 18 May 2019 5:37 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong
<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg=; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee 5ing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg=

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLF9587R - OD AlG - SURVEYED 23 APR 19

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $3861.20 @ 3 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building 6R41 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai@premiumauto com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLF 9587 R PA/OD/D498/ 2019 NK

18 June 2019
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLF 9587 R, Audi A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSL.
With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLF 9587 R, claimant,
Mdm. Ng Hong Hwei, please find the related document per attached.
1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013905 — 554,131.48,

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible,

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

MNorah Khai
Claims Depi

Encls

AlG - SLF 9587 R

fram

Telaphone +65-
Telefax  +65-
Email

Our department
Qur Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Ple Lid
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159000
Telephone (65) 8566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Cenires
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore

281

Alexandra Road

Singapore 159838
Main Telephons G836 2223
Main Telefax 8471 3733

Alexandra Service Centre Ubi Service Centre

281 Alexandra Road 55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 159638 Singapora 408653

Main Telephons §386 2223 Main Taleghona G388 2323 Email

Mamr Telafax 8475 1023

Main Telefax  S847 1183

INS TAX INVOICE

Customer Service
Service Appaintmant
24-hoir Breakdown Servics

BI66 2323
G828 1233

cusiomer careffipramiumanio com s

185902271W

Customer

Fage 1 16: 340 Company Reg. No.
GST Reg. No. 139902271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Invoice: &sg13o00s Account: ad000ée (T 0}
MOTOR CLAIM DEET
ﬂ:GH%UI:?I“E - Date 13/06/2014 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE L1D
58 BRI I MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
#07-18 o AIG BUILDIHG
SINGAPORE 079120 0749120 Order SLES58TR e e
KO7-16
Term ia SINGAPORE 079120
Regn No: sorossin (v 304835) Regn Date: 16/08/2016 Mileage: 44451 WIP No.: 50128
Model: 23 SEDAN 1.4 TFsI (ATTRACTION  Chassis: WAUZEZBVBGILD5386 Engine: cic 564589 Dept: ©
Y ou have been assisted by - UB-tiora 11
Dretails Oty Unit Price Amount
5 BODYWORE M 280.00 1.00 280.400
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID.
CHECE FUNCTICN ZND REMEW ACCORDING TO DAMAGES
5 BODYWORK M: 500.00 1.00 500.00
TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW RERR BUMPER.INSFECT
END PANELLING.RECRGANISE RERR CRASH MANARGEMERT
COMECHNENTS. RETNSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
g BODYWORK M: 550.00 1.00 550.00
TG RESPRAY RERR BUOMPER
8 BODYWORK M: 182,00 1.00 152.00
TC CRRRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK
2 BODYWORK M: 250.00 .00 250.00
T REPAIR END PANELLING
g BODYWORE M: 550.00 1.00 550,00
TG BRESPRAY END PANELLING
® AHVSHOTOE6TA GRI) COVER Less 020% 1.00 1708.00 l,366.40
X LAVSAQTE21R SPOILER Leas 020% 1.00 216.00 172.80
Parts 1,535.20 - Sub-Total i, 861.20
Labour 0.00 JI/’ AMOa
Sublet 2,322.00 - i A o 270.458
Menus 0.00 |"I3:-"'r ,_:\ 7% GST
Lubricant 0.00 - “wdi;;/;j .
St/ VU Grand Total I RL08
ML .__/
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid



Premium Automobiles

Telefax
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai from
78 Shenton Way fT768 9528 Telephone +65-
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183 Telefax ~ +65-
Singapore 079120 Mobile  +B5-
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair QOur department
Yr Ref: SLF 9587 R Your Claim Ref
PA/OD/O49R2019/GW Our Ref
3 May 2019 Date
| fotal pages

RE: CLAIM-0WNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Premium Automoblies Pte Lid

i Showroom
Make & Maodel ; Audi A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI g Leng Kee Road
. . Ty Singapore 159050
Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZ8VEBG1105386 Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733
Vehicle Regn No. : SLF 9587 R
b Service & Parts Centres
Vehicle Mileage - 44451 KM 55 Ubi Road 1
i ) Singapare 408639
Vehicle Owner : Mdm. Ng Hong Hwei Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (B5) 6841 1183
Certificate No - 2100482879-02
Own Damage Excess NIL
Accident Date - 13 Apnl 2019
Place 5 Dunearn Rd (CITY) at Newton Circus
Repair Cost : $ 4/131-4%
WIP No. A 50128
Repairer's Name - Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd

I/'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
pavment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

full and final settlement of my claim.
=
e

“5—_’,"..-‘-? - = _'_._\-h\!
Owner / Insured Signature (?/
Time | E( ) ;{ 0,?'_"‘-"}

P

Date : z/f: / /7

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - SLFY58TR



6/21/2018 Mearimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - ) -
Case Notified [I-:;. Submitted &dj Assigned | Adj Rpt | Adi Submitted Ins Auth'ed Sratus
24I.ﬁ.pr 2019 zl.ﬁpr 2019 |$$3,861.20 |5$3!_ﬂ-51_.._1n Pending for Survey
Main  |17:01 00:00 ___ | edit Estimates | || View R Report
EditReg | | Edit Adj Rpt || P Cancel Case |

Main Reference Claim Details Documents show All |

| [CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS B [Created by adjuster]
:Ilr_:sgyred: NG HONG HWEL, 1D: 56937844G, Tel: +6593866813

Hr;:zh?ﬂe Reg, SLF9587R Date of Loss:

| Claim Type:

13/04/2019 10:00 - :59
[30 Months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r}]

0D / 9860691030SG nﬂg*{dgf;’” 2100482879 (Comprehensive)

|Excess: $$0.00

Repairer:

;*:‘;:Jﬂ'r‘? AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Gan, Hunchung] Hunchung.Gan@aig.com

'Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 06/05/2019]

TASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED “View Al | | Compose Case Mail | |
« AIG_SG (25/04/2019): SLFOSB7R / OD / 13/04/2019 [ Coverage & Excess update ]

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE w;\;l all | Search Tasks t 'i.:.m}-ate New Task |'Eu-rnﬁl'e't'e | I

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Mo results.

hups:.f.fsingapure.rmerImen,cmnrclaimsﬁndax.cfm?fusahox=M‘I‘Radjus'lar&fus&a::ﬁnn=dsp_clmheadar&casaid=a1Bmu&axlid=3l}1 BSS&CFID=5476297... 1/2



B21/2019 Merimen e-Claims

hups:F."stngapor&.mriman.1:urnh‘.laIms.ﬁndaJt.ch'n'?l'us-ahox=M'l'Radjl.uilEr&fuse&clbn=ﬂsp_nhnhaﬂd.er&naﬁaid=ﬂ'IE{HD&e:did=3l:|1355&CFID=5-¢TBEB?... 22



6/2172019

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLF9587R (98606910305G)
oD
Apr 13 2019 10:00AM
[NG HONG HWEI]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | _Upload Photos | _Compose New Letter | _Upload Video || upload Audia | View | View in Browser ¥ |
Video ' | parpse v @
No |Finalized On [AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) | Thumbnail | Print
1 25/04/19 14:06 _ Video - Other — € | Load MP4
Photos/Images _ 3perpage V|| ¥
Na Fia!ahel..’Reu_rlg,_er LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HO) B Thumbnail | Print
1 |24/04/19 17:06 General View € | Loadirc | #
2 |24/04/19 17:06 General View _ € | Loadlrc | @
3 |24/04/19 17:06 | General View O | adirc | &
|4 |24/04/1917:06 | General View €©  adc | @
5 |24/04/19 17:06 | General View © | lcadirc @
6 |24/04/1917:06 | General View € | Losd PG
7 |24/04/19 17:06 General View | € | loadG | ¥
8 |24/04/1917:06 | General View ©  ladc | @
5 |24/04/19 17:06 General View © | loadc | @ |
10 |24/04/19 17:06 General View - € | Ladirc | &
11 |24/04/19 17:06 General View © | ladipc | @&
12 |24/04/19 17:06 | General View _ ) € | loadrc | &
113 |24/04/1917:06 | General View © | Loadc | @ |
14 24/04/1917:06 | General View © | wesrws | @ |
Eﬂéﬁl‘l‘laﬂtﬂtlﬂn M@ge _‘l_f] v
Nao Relaheljﬂeurdur LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print
|1 |25/04/19 09:05 Singapore Accident Statement g Load POF
2 |25/04/1909:05 | Police Report Load PDF
3 |25/04/19 09:05 | Certificate of Insurance € | Load POF
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Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: ) Handling Insurer
Mate: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.regno:1s9607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No: CC3/AIG19007237/AVD352
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #07-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 21/06/2019
BREFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: NG HONG HWEI Policy No: 2100482879
Date of Loss: 13/04/2019 Wature of Claim: (8]n] Claim No: 986069103056
DESCRIPTION & |IDEN TIOMN OF WV E
Reg No: SLF9587TR
Make & Model: AUDI A3, 1.4 SEDAN TFSI (ATTRACTION) (A) Engine No: CZC564589
Reqg. Date: 16/0%/2016 (Man, Year: 2016) Chassis MNo: WAUZZZBVBG 1105386
Colour: White Odomaeter: 44060 km
Engine Capacity: 1395 co
Market Value/New Car Price:  5380,000.00
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME O RVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Medification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55R 18 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop & mm
Front Right Side: Cunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS - ' Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 3,578.00 1,539.20 2,038.80 56.98
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.472.00 2,322.00 1,150.00 33.12
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S%) 7,050.00 3,861.20 3,188.80 45.23
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 493 .50 27028 22322 45.23
Nett Amount (5%) 7,543.50 4,131.48 3,412.02 45.23
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23/04/2019
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
Date Inspected: 23/04/2019 Inspected At 55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster:  ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This repor! represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspectian has been carned ouf to the best of our knowladge and ability but
any otter labilty under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrptécaseid=8160108extid=3018554CFID=54762074&C... 1/3



6/21/2019 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Mo. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1,70B.00FS  *1,366.40FS
2 1 *‘REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot Necessary 175.00FS *-FS
3 2 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH Mot Mecessary 30.00FS *-FS
4 2 *REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM Mot Necessary 53.00FS *-F8
5 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR-LH/RH Mot Necessary 76.00FS *-F5
6 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER Cut 216.00FS *172.80FS
7 1 *REAR REINFORCEMENT BAR Mot Necessary 522.00F3 *-F3
8 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET-LH/RH Mot Mecessary 24 00FS *-FS
9 2 *‘REAR BUMPER SENSOR Mot Necessary 462.00FS *-FS
110 4 *REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING Not Necessary 12.00FS *-Fs
M1 *EXHAUST CHROME TRIMOLH (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00FS *-F5
12 1 *SUNDRIES Mot Necessary 300.00FS *Fs

F=Franchise parl. S=25pcNett, -
Total Parts (S$) 3,578.00 1,539.20

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirptdcaseid=81 6010&extid=301B558CFID=547629744C... 213



6/21/2019 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID.CHECK FUNCTION Mew 280.00 280.00
AND RENEW ACCORDING TO DAMAGE

2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER.INSPECT AND Mew 900.00 500.00

PANELLING.RE-ORGANISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

3 TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER New 800.00 550.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGMOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 182.00
5 TO REPAIR END PANELLING New 500.00 250.00
6 TO RESPRAY END PANELLING New 800.00 550.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 3,472.00 2,322.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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